


BOARD OF PARKING COMMISSIONERS 
MINUTES 

 
Regular Meeting:  Thursday, November 21, 2019 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Parking Commissioners of the City of Fargo, North 
Dakota, was held in the Commission Chambers at City Hall at 8:00 a.m., Thursday, 
November 21, 2019. 
 
The Parking Commissioners present or absent were as follows: 
 
Present: Chair Mike Williams, Randy Thorson, Austin Morris 
 
Absent: Brian Hayer, Jay Krabbenhoft 
 
Chairperson Williams called the meeting to order. 
 
Item 1: Approve Order of Agenda 
Member Thorson moved the Order of Agenda be approved as presented.  Second by 
Member Morris.  All Members present voted aye and the motion was declared carried. 
 
Item 2: Minutes:  Regular Meeting of October 31, 2019 
Member Morris moved the minutes of the October 31, 2019 Parking Commission 
meeting be approved.  Second by Member Thorson.  All Members present voted aye 
and the motion was declared carried. 
 
Item 3: Interstate Parking Report/Financial Data 
a. October 2019 
Fargo Operations Manager Vanessa Hernandez, Interstate Parking (IP), presented the 
October 2019 financial and operation reports.  She also provided an update on the 
number of on-street warnings and citations issued since the downtown night parking 
enforcement went into effect on October 1. 
 
Discussion was held regarding the expanded area IP now manages for the City, and 
staff’s goal to work towards a uniform year-round parking schedule for downtown versus 
the existing seasonal parking restrictions. 
 
Item 4: Request for Parking Time Zone Change 
a. Emergency Food Pantry 
Director of Planning and Development Nicole Crutchfield introduced this item. 
 
Stacie Loegering, Executive Director of the Emergency Food Pantry, spoke on behalf of 
the request noting food pantry staff, volunteers, and board members present today in 
the audience.  Ms. Loegering talked about the hours of operation which include two 
four-hour shifts for volunteers, and the parking issues they have been experiencing with 
the existing 90-minute on-street parking restrictions resulting in warnings and citations.  



Parking Commission 
November 21, 2019  Page No. 2 
 
She explained the parking lot to the east of their building is used for clients, and the 
daily average of 10 to 15 volunteers who park on the street.  Ms. Loegering stated the 
Emergency Food Pantry is requesting to change the existing on-street parking to a 
4-hour zone. 
 
Discussion was held regarding possible relocation of the program, and the background 
and rationale for the implementation of 90-minute parking in this neighborhood. 
 
Steve Strege, Food Pantry volunteer, spoke on behalf of the request sharing his 
concerns about parking issues deterring people from volunteering. 
 
Debbie Tite, Food Pantry volunteer, spoke on behalf of the request and her concern 
about where to re-park once the 90-minutes expire.  Chair Williams clarified the City’s 
re-parking rules. 
 
After further discussion it was suggested to implement the 4-hour parking time zone on 
a trial basis, which will be reviewed over the next few months to determine how it is 
working for Ms. Loegering’s staff and volunteers. 
 
Member Thorson moved to recommend approval to the City Commission to change the 
parking time zone along 5th Avenue North between 11th and 12th Streets North, and 
11th Street North between 4th and 5th Avenues North to a 4-hour parking time zone.  
Second by Member Morris.  All Members present voted aye and the motion was 
declared carried. 
 
Ms. Crutchfield stated this item will be brought before the City Commission for final 
approval, at which time Division Engineer Jeremy Gordon will be notified to update the 
existing signage. 
 
Item 5: Staff Report  
a. Discuss Proposed Bylaws 
Ms. Crutchfield presented the bylaws and shared feedback staff received about the 
addition and selection of an alternate Board Member.  Ms. Crutchfield stated staff is 
recommending to leave the language in the membership section generic.  She 
explained this will allow the City Commission the option to appoint an alternate member 
based upon applicant interest and availability when a vacancy occurs.  
 
Chair Williams suggested that Parking Commission Liaison Commissioner Piepkorn be 
allowed to act as the Alternate Member, as he regularly attends the meetings. 
 
Melissa Rademacher, President of the Downtown Community Partnership (DCP), stated 
she is in favor of staff from the DCP serve on this Board. 
 
Discussion was held regarding the following:  the appointment of the Alternate Member 
be brought before the City Commission for approval; the importance of regular 
attendance by the Board Members to provide a quorum at each meeting; keeping the 



Parking Commission 
November 21, 2019  Page No. 3 
 
day and time of the monthly meetings the same; clarification that the bylaws can be 
amended at any time and will be reviewed yearly for Board approval; and the need to 
approve the bylaws as presented today to be effective immediately. 
 
Member Thorson moved to approve the bylaws, rules, and procedures as written.  
Second by Member Morris.  All Members present voted aye and the motion was 
declared carried. 
 
Item 6: Other Business 
Assistant Planner Maggie Squyer reported on parking preparations for the Parade of 
Lights event on Tuesday, November 26. 
 
Member Thorson moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:45 a.m.  Second by Member 
Morris.  All Members present voted aye and the motion was declared carried. 
 



CITY OF FARGO 
PARKING 
REPORT 

NOVEMBER 
2019 



December 13th, 2019 

Jim Gilmour 
Planning Director 
City of Fargo 
200 3rd Street North 
Fargo, ND 58102 

Dear Mr. Gilmour: 

We are pleased to provide the Parking Report for the month ended November 30th, 2019.  
The enclosed reports have been prepared and reviewed by me, and are complete and accurate 
to the best of my knowledge. 

Enclosed with this correspondence, you will find the following: 

• 2019 Revenue Report for the month ending November 30th, 2019

• 2019 Revenue Report for the eleven months ending November 30th, 2019

• Invoice copies to support the City Expenses deduction scheduled on the Revenue Report for the
month ending November 30th, 2019

• Month ending November 30th, 2019 Transient Revenue analytical graphs by location

Should you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me directly at 414- 

274-2874.

Sincerely, 

Kristi Laufenberg
Corporate Controller
Interstate Parking Company 



2019 Revenue Report

For the Month Ending November 30th, 2019:

ND4001 ND4003 ND4005 ND4006 ND4007 ND4008 ND4009 ND4010 ND4011 ND4012 Fargo Legacy
Civic Center 3rd Avenue 2nd Avenue NP Avenue GTC 4th Street 3rd Street Main Avenue Island Park 7th Street And Prior Year

Ramp Lot South Lot Lot Ramp Lot Lot Lot Ramp Lot On-Street Total Total

Monthly Parking Revenue 22,379.00        5,883.30         17,867.50        15,860.00        13,650.00        4,236.00          10,089.00        900.00             90,864.80          94,548.67             
Transient Revenue 4,179.00          1,120.00         5,299.00            3,438.50               
Pay by Phone 8.00                  1,467.75         1,475.75            551.50                  
Validation Revenue 5,422.50          293.00             5,715.50            3,450.25               
Validation Revenue - Radisson -                      -                         
Violation Revenue 381.00             1,561.00         175.00             577.00             627.00             42.00                305.00             83.00                -                      3,751.00            190.00                  
Event Revenue -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                         

Gross Revenue 32,369.50$     -$               -$              10,325.05$     18,042.50$     16,437.00$     14,277.00$     4,278.00$       10,394.00$     983.00$           -$                    107,106.05$     102,178.92$        

Credit Card Fees (282.52)            (256.83)            (25.36)              (7.69)                 (19.22)              -                    (58.95)              (12.76)              -                      (663.33)              (616.32)                 
Sales Tax -                      -                         
Special Event Payroll -                      -                         
Enforcement Payroll -                    (1,170.77)        (1,413.00)        (1,170.77)        (605.57)            (3,229.71)        (209.93)            -                      (7,799.75)           (7,883.75)              
Passport Fees (184.40)            (1,102.14)        (86.00)              (282.80)            (310.80)            (20.80)              (150.00)            (41.20)              -                      (2,178.14)           (324.51)                 
Management Fee (5,335.64)        -                 (2,390.17)        (4,542.80)        (2,390.17)        (2,390.17)        (2,390.17)        (4,542.80)        (2,364.85)        -                      (26,346.77)        (26,008.67)           

-                      
City Expenses: -                      -                         

Schindler Elevator -                      
Glacier Snow (151.00)            (151.00)              (104.66)                 
The LockShop -                      -                         
Overhead Door Co. -                      -                         
Summit Companies -                      -                         
Fargo Glass and Paint -                      -                         
Tapco -                    -                      
Grotberg Electric INC -                    -                      
Frozen Drain Repair -                      
Jet Way -                      
Moorhead Electric -                    -                      
Signage -                      

-                      
GTC Office Lease -                    -                 -                 -                    120.00             -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    120.00               120.00                  -                      
Total Adjustments (5,802.56)        -                 -                 (5,070.91)        (4,534.16)        (4,093.66)        (3,890.96)        (3,016.54)        (7,981.46)        (2,628.74)        -                      (37,018.99)        (34,817.91)           

Service Permit Revenue -                    -                 -                 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      800.00                  
DRP3 Revenue -                    -                 -                 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      100.00               375.00                  

Net Operating Income 26,566.94$     -$               -$              5,254.14$       13,508.34$     12,343.34$     10,386.04$     1,261.46$       2,412.54$       (1,645.74)$      -$                    70,187.06$       68,536.01$          

Packet Digital A/R Delayed Payment as of 10/31/19 (12,296.00)$      
Packet Digital A/R Delayed Payment as of 11/30/19 (9,596.00)$        
Difference 2,700.00$          2,700.00$          

Amount Remited to City of Fargo 72,887.06$       

City of Fargo



City of Fargo
2019 Revenue Report

ND4013 - Roberts Commons

January February March April May June July August September October November December Total Prior Year
Total

Monthly Parking Revenue 44,082.17        44,236.51        44,010.00        44,161.87        43,720.71        43,371.71        44,072.33        43,780.57        43,363.66        43,063.71        43,159.99        481,023.23        417,121.93           
Transient Revenue 10,816.00        11,399.00        17,267.00        16,157.00        16,661.50        14,038.00        16,754.00        11,335.00        10,274.00        9,729.00          8,581.00          143,011.50        78,417.00             
Pay by Phone -                    -                    -                      -                         
Validation Revenue 160.00             248.00             364.00             544.00             352.00             50.00                386.00             211.00             271.00             192.00             175.00             2,953.00            8,042.75               
Validation Revenue - Radisson -                      -                         
Violation Revenue 17.00                137.00             39.00                -                    22.00                39.00                34.00                22.00                66.00                56.00                625.00             1,057.00            17.00                     
Bike Lockers Revenue -                      -                         
Event Revenue -                      -                         

Gross Revenue 55,075.17$     56,020.51$     61,680.00$     60,862.87$     60,756.21$     57,498.71$     61,246.33$     55,348.57$     53,974.66$     53,040.71$     52,540.99$     -$                  628,044.73$     503,598.68$        

Credit Card Fees (453.53)            (602.21)            (606.59)            (775.60)            (715.58)            (774.36)            (694.10)            (750.90)            (633.65)            (550.76)            (519.69)            (7,076.97)           (3,680.62)              
Sales Tax -                      -                         
Special Event Payroll -                      -                         
Enforcement Payroll -                      -                         
Passport Fees (8.80)                 (60.80)              (19.60)              -                    (10.80)              (8.80)                 (8.80)                 (10.80)              (32.40)              (28.40)              (314.00)            (503.20)              (8.80)                      
Management Fee (16,586.86)      (16,586.86)      (16,586.86)      (16,586.86)      (16,586.86)      (16,586.86)      (16,586.86)      (16,586.86)      (16,586.86)      (16,586.86)      (16,586.86)      (182,455.46)      (180,114.00)         

City Expenses:
Glacier Snow (36435) (1,808.00)         1,808.00          -                      (57,598.26)            
Summit (1334281) (69.92)              (69.92)                 
Xcel Energy (17587) (1,649.64)         (1,649.64)           
Glacier Snow (36653) (1,409.85)         1,409.85          -                      
Summit (1344224) (514.15)            (514.15)              
Xcel Energy (17949) (1,728.80)         (1,728.80)           
Xcel Energy (17832) (2,310.00)         (2,310.00)           
KCM (18137) (4,923.40)         (4,923.40)           
Tapco (I605948) (37.50)              (37.50)                 
Tapco (I609110) (75.00)              (75.00)                 
Tapco (I628761) (730.06)            (730.06)              
Glacier Snow (36869) (3,793.50)         3,793.50          -                      
Xcel Energy (921.24)            (921.24)              
Xcel Energy (18484) (1,660.97)         (1,660.97)           
Protection Svcs 11/18 Inv. return 178.00             178.00                
Xcel Energy (891.00)            (891.00)              
Xcel Energy (632330127) (1,402.80)         (1,402.80)           
Jet-Way (12642) (425.00)            (425.00)              
ASP of Moorhead (804-255-6) (915.75)            (915.75)              
Xcel Energy (636205516) (1,442.72)         (1,442.72)           
ASP of Moorhead (804-255-7) (1,169.44)         (1,169.44)           
Xcel Energy (2,850.80)         (2,850.80)           
ASP of Moorhead (804-255-7) (916.78)            (916.78)              
Grotberg Electric Inc (1,885.82)         (1,885.82)           
Tapco (I643361) (6,373.48)         (6,373.48)           
Tapco (I641312) (356.25)            (356.25)              
Tapco (I643673) (955.08)            (955.08)              
ASP of Moorhead (804-255-7) (919.88)            (919.88)              
Tapco (I643361) (75.00)              (75.00)                 
Tapco (I641312) (37.50)              (37.50)                 
Xcel Energy (1,404.22)         (1,404.22)           
Tapco (I647211) (300.00)            (300.00)              
Tapco (I648178) (219.42)            (219.42)              
Xcel Energy (651704460) (1,170.13)         (1,170.13)           
ASP of Moorhead (8004-255-10) (1,122.00)         (1,122.00)           
ASP of Moorhead (8004-256-12) (940.00)            (940.00)              
City of Fargo (21835) (3,105.21)         (3,105.21)           
ASP of Moorhead (8004-257-13) (1,118.91)         (1,118.91)           

-                      

Total Adjustments (20,576.75)      (28,978.63)      (23,410.76)      (13,069.91)      (19,671.71)      (18,539.46)      (30,627.97)      (19,785.16)      (20,064.46)      (21,211.23)      (18,539.46)      -                    (234,475.50)      (241,401.68)         

Service Permit Revenue -                    -                    -                    -                      -                         
DRP3 Revenue -                    -                    -                    -                      -                         

Net Operating Income 34,498.42$     27,041.88$     38,269.24$     47,792.96$     41,084.50$     38,959.25$     30,618.36$     35,563.41$     33,910.20$     31,829.48$     34,001.53$     -$                  393,569.23$     262,197.00$        



2019 Revenue Report

For the Eleven months Ending November 30th, 2019:

ND4001 ND4003 ND4005 ND4006 ND4007 ND4008 ND4009 ND4010 ND4011 ND4012 Fargo Legacy
Civic Center 3rd Avenue 2nd Avenue NP Avenue GTC 4th Street 3rd Street Main Avenue Island Park 7th Street And Prior Year

Ramp Lot South Lot Lot Ramp Lot Lot Lot Ramp Lot On-Street Total Total

Monthly Parking Revenue 244,429.14     -                 -                 70,225.37        191,907.95     180,197.10     152,320.00     46,475.64        140,010.17     11,294.07        -                    1,036,859.44      1,081,904.99       
Transient Revenue 54,977.50        -                 -                 13,767.25        -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    68,744.75            42,138.70             
Pay by Phone 28.00                -                 -                 8,277.25           -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    8,305.25               6,624.35               
Validation Revenue 54,549.50        -                 -                 6,819.50           -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    61,369.00            47,077.50             
Validation Revenue - Radisson -                    -                 -                 -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         14,680.00             
Violation Revenue 1,071.00          -                 -                 7,531.00           215.00             1,061.00          882.00             110.00             322.00             242.00             -                    11,434.00            5,811.00               
Event Revenue -                    -                 -                 1,480.00           -                    120.00             -                    -                    1,634.00          -                    -                    3,234.00               6,146.00               

Gross Revenue 355,055.14$   -$               -$              108,100.37$    192,122.95$   181,378.10$   153,202.00$   46,585.64$     141,966.17$   11,536.07$     -$                  1,189,946.44$    1,204,382.54$    

Credit Card Fees (3,705.26)        -                 -                 (2,707.20)         (363.97)            (7.69)                 (220.92)            (58.89)              (672.96)            (151.11)            -                    (7,888.00)             (8,924.62)              
Sales Tax -                    -                 -                 -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         
Special Event Payroll -                    -                 -                 -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                         
Enforcement Payroll -                    -                 -                 (13,482.85)       -                    (16,272.38)      (13,482.85)      (6,973.87)        (37,194.05)      (2,417.63)        -                    (89,823.63)           (72,086.63)           
Passport Fees (530.40)            -                 -                 (6,314.92)         (106.00)            (342.80)            (556.00)            (60.40)              (158.80)            (103.20)            -                    (8,172.52)             (3,436.93)              
Management Fee (58,692.04)      -                 -                 (26,291.87)       (49,970.80)      (26,291.87)      (26,291.87)      (26,291.87)      (49,970.80)      (26,013.35)      -                    (289,814.47)         (293,380.69)         

-                         
City Expenses: -                    -                         -                         

Schindler Elevator -                    -                 -                 -                     (554.34)            -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    (554.34)                 (16,877.51)           
Glacier Snow -                    -                 -                 (13,092.03)       -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    (13,092.03)           -                         
The LockShop (223.23)            -                 -                 -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    (223.23)                 -                         
Overhead Door Co. -                    -                 -                 -                     (419.44)            -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    (419.44)                 
Summit Companies -                    -                 -                 -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    (52.00)              -                    -                    (52.00)                   
Fargo Glass and Paint (205.00)             -                    (205.00)                 
Tapco (1,706.25)        -                    (1,706.25)             
Grotberg Electric INC (675.00)            (794.73)             -                    (1,469.73)             
Frozen Drain Repair (50.73)               -                    (50.73)                   
Jet Way (167.66)            (167.66)             (167.66)            (167.66)            (167.66)            (167.65)            (167.65)            (167.65)            -                    (1,341.25)             
Moorhead Electric (475.00)            (900.00)            (1,375.00)             
Signage (140.00)            (140.00)                 

-                         
GTC Office Lease -                    -                 -                 -                     1,320.00          -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    1,320.00               1,320.00               -                         
Total Adjustments (66,174.84)      -                 -                 (63,106.99)       (50,262.21)      (43,082.40)      (40,719.30)      (33,552.68)      (89,256.26)      (28,852.94)      -                    (415,007.62)        (393,386.38)         

Service Permit Revenue -                    -                 -                 -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    675.00                  12,925.00             
DRP3 Revenue -                    -                 -                 -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    275.00                  6,675.00               

Net Operating Income 288,880.30$   -$               -$              44,993.38$      141,860.74$   138,295.70$   112,482.70$   13,032.96$     52,709.91$     (17,316.87)$    -$                  775,888.82$        830,596.16$        

Packet Digital A/R Delayed Payment as of 10/31/19 (12,296.00)$    
Packet Digital A/R Delayed Payment as of 11/30/19 (9,596.00)$      
Difference 2,700.00$       2,700.00$            

Amount Remited to City of Fargo 775,888.82$        

City of Fargo



Transient Other Tickets (1)

Transient 1 Hour $1.00 (90)

Transient 2 Hours $2.00 (149)

Transient 3 Hours $3.00 (67)

Transient 4 Hours $4.00 (49)

Transient All Day $5.00 (332)

NP Ave Lot - Ticket Count Breakdown
11/1/2019 to 11/30/2019, 688 Tickets Cashiered

Printed 12/13/2019

1 (0.1%)
90 (13.1%)

149 (21.7%

67 (9.7%)

332 (48.3%)

49 (7.1%)



Credit Card Receipts $2,013.00

Total Validations $134.00

Cash/Checks Deposited $306.00

NP Ave Lot - Receipts Breakdown
11/1/2019 to 11/30/2019

Printed 12/13/2019

$306.00 (12.5%)

$134.00 (5.5%)

$2,013.00 (82.1%)



Transient 1 Hour $1.00 $90.00

Transient 2 Hours $2.00 $298.00

Transient 3 Hours $3.00 $201.00

Transient 4 Hours $4.00 $196.00

Transient All Day $5.00 $1,660.00

NP Ave Lot - Ticket Value Breakdown
11/1/2019 to 11/30/2019, Total Ticket Value is $2,445.00

Printed 12/13/2019

$90.00 (3.7%)
$298.00 (12.2%)

$201.00 (8.2%)

$196.00 (8.0%)

$1,660.00 (67.9%)



3

6

9

12

15

18

21

24

27

30

33

36

39

42

45

48

51

54

57

NP Ave Lot - Tickets Cashiered by Day
11/1/2019 to 11/30/2019, Average is 26

Printed 12/13/2019



$0.00

$10.00

$20.00

$30.00

$40.00

$50.00

$60.00

$70.00

$80.00

$90.00

$100.00

$110.00

$120.00

$130.00

$140.00

$150.00

$160.00

$170.00

$180.00

$190.00

$200.00

NP Ave Lot - Total Ticket Values by Day
11/1/2019 to 11/30/2019, Average is $94.04

Printed 12/13/2019



$0.00

$0.30

$0.60

$0.90

$1.20

$1.50

$1.80

$2.10

$2.40

$2.70

$3.00

$3.30

$3.60

$3.90

$4.20

$4.50

$4.80

$5.10

$5.40

NP Ave Lot - Average Ticket Value by Day
11/1/2019 to 11/30/2019, Average is $3.76

Printed 12/13/2019



30

60

90

120

150

180

210

240

270

300

330

360

390

420

450

480

510

540

570

600

Roberts Commons - Tickets Cashiered by Day
11/1/2019 to 11/30/2019, Average is 248

Printed 12/13/2019



$0.00

$30.00

$60.00

$90.00

$120.00

$150.00

$180.00

$210.00

$240.00

$270.00

$300.00

$330.00

$360.00

$390.00

$420.00

$450.00

$480.00

$510.00

$540.00

$570.00

Roberts Commons - Total Ticket Values by Day
11/1/2019 to 11/30/2019, Average is $286.03

Printed 12/13/2019



$0.00

$1.00

$2.00

$3.00

$4.00

$5.00

$6.00

$7.00

$8.00

$9.00

$10.00

$11.00

$12.00

$13.00

$14.00

$15.00

$16.00

$17.00

Roberts Commons - Average Ticket Value by Day
11/1/2019 to 11/30/2019, Average is $3.86

Printed 12/13/2019



Transient No Charge (5914)

Transient Validations (29)

Transient 2-4 Hours (566)

Transient 4-6 Hours (361)

Transient 6+ Hours (535)

Transient Other Tickets (43)

Roberts Commons - Ticket Count Breakdown
11/1/2019 to 11/30/2019, 7448 Tickets Cashiered

Printed 12/13/2019

43 (0.6%)
535 (7.2%)
361 (4.8%)

566 (7.6%)

29 (0.4%)

5914 (79.4%)



Credit Card Receipts $6,431.00

Cash/Checks Deposited $2,126.00

Roberts Commons - Receipts Breakdown
11/1/2019 to 11/30/2019

Printed 12/13/2019

$2,126.00 (24.8%)

$6,431.00 (75.2%)



Transient 2-4 Hours $1,698.00

Transient 4-6 Hours $1,805.00

Transient 6+ Hours $4,280.00

Transient Other Tickets $798.00

Roberts Commons - Ticket Value Breakdown
11/1/2019 to 11/30/2019, Total Ticket Value is $8,581.00

Printed 12/13/2019

$1,698.00 (19.8%)

$1,805.00 (21.0%)

$798.00 (9.3%)

$4,280.00 (49.9%)



CITY OF FARGO 
PARKING 
REPORT 
DECEMBER 

2019 



2019 Revenue Report

For the Month Ending December 31st, 2019:

ND4001 ND4006 ND4007 ND4008 ND4009 ND4010 ND4011 ND4012 Fargo Legacy
Civic Center NP Avenue GTC 4th Street 3rd Street Main Avenue Island Park 7th Street And Prior Year

Ramp Lot Ramp Lot Lot Lot Ramp Lot On-Street Total Total

Monthly Parking Revenue 22,305.00        6,156.00         18,025.00        15,820.00        13,725.00        4,216.00          10,098.51        931.94             91,277.45          100,944.36          
Transient Revenue 3,097.50          1,049.00         4,146.50            3,594.50               
Pay by Phone 1.00                  1,076.25         1,077.25            505.50                  
Validation Revenue 4,086.00          207.00             4,293.00            4,993.67               
Validation Revenue - Radisson -                      -                         
Violation Revenue 50.00                1,225.00         45.00                587.00             415.00             84.00                207.00             112.00             -                      2,725.00            167.00                  
Event Revenue -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                         

Gross Revenue 29,539.50$     9,713.25$       18,070.00$     16,407.00$     14,140.00$     4,300.00$       10,305.51$     1,043.94$       -$                    103,519.20$     110,205.03$        

Credit Card Fees (245.84)            (212.96)            (33.74)              -                    (19.63)              -                    (61.77)              (13.48)              -                      (587.42)              (593.46)                 
Sales Tax -                      -                         
Special Event Payroll -                      -                         
Enforcement Payroll -                    (1,461.26)        (1,763.59)        (1,461.26)        (755.83)            (4,031.07)        (262.03)            -                      (9,735.04)           (6,373.25)              
Passport Fees (24.00)              (1,188.56)        (22.00)              (290.80)            (200.00)            (41.60)              (100.80)            (56.80)              -                      (1,924.56)           (302.51)                 
Management Fee (5,335.64)        (2,390.17)        (4,542.80)        (2,390.17)        (2,390.17)        (2,390.17)        (4,542.80)        (2,364.85)        -                      (26,346.77)        (26,008.67)           

-                      
City Expenses: -                      -                         

Schindler Elevator -                      
Glacier Snow (147.08)            (147.08)              (104.66)                 
The LockShop -                      -                         
Overhead Door Co. (280.00)            (280.00)              (338.50)                 
Summit Companies -                      -                         
Fargo Glass and Paint -                      -                         
Tapco (854.00)            (854.00)              
Grotberg Electric INC -                    -                      
Frozen Drain Repair -                      
Jet Way -                      
Moorhead Electric -                    -                      
Signage -                      

-                      
GTC Office Lease -                    -                    120.00             -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    120.00               120.00                  -                      
Total Adjustments (6,459.48)        (5,400.03)        (4,758.54)        (4,444.56)        (4,071.06)        (3,187.60)        (8,736.44)        (2,697.16)        -                      (39,754.87)        (33,601.05)           

Service Permit Revenue -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      675.00                  
DRP3 Revenue -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      50.00                  125.00                  

Net Operating Income 23,080.02$     4,313.22$       13,311.46$     11,962.44$     10,068.94$     1,112.40$       1,569.07$       (1,653.22)$      -$                    63,814.33$       77,403.98$          

Packet Digital A/R Delayed Payment as of 11/30/19 (9,596.00)$        
Packet Digital A/R Delayed Payment as of 12/31/19 (8,246.00)$        
Difference 1,350.00$          1,350.00$          

Amount Remitted to City of Fargo 65,164.33$       

City of Fargo



City of Fargo
2019 Revenue Report

ND4013 - Roberts Commons

January February March April May June July August September October November December Total Prior Year
Total

Monthly Parking Revenue 44,082.17        44,236.51        44,010.00        44,161.87        43,720.71        43,371.71        44,072.33        43,780.57        43,363.66        43,063.71        43,159.99        44,069.85        525,093.08        459,278.00          
Transient Revenue 10,816.00        11,399.00        17,267.00        16,157.00        16,661.50        14,038.00        16,754.00        11,335.00        10,274.00        9,729.00          8,581.00          10,321.00        153,332.50        85,064.00             
Pay by Phone -                   -                   -                     -                        
Validation Revenue 160.00             248.00             364.00             544.00             352.00             50.00               386.00             211.00             271.00             192.00             175.00             177.00             3,130.00            8,310.75               
Validation Revenue - Radisson -                     -                        
Violation Revenue 17.00               137.00             39.00               -                   22.00               39.00               34.00               22.00               66.00               56.00               625.00             188.00             1,245.00            42.00                    
Bike Lockers Revenue -                     -                        
Event Revenue -                     -                        

Gross Revenue 55,075.17$     56,020.51$     61,680.00$     60,862.87$     60,756.21$     57,498.71$     61,246.33$     55,348.57$     53,974.66$     53,040.71$     52,540.99$     54,755.85$     682,800.58$     552,694.75$        

Credit Card Fees (453.53)            (602.21)            (606.59)            (775.60)            (715.58)            (774.36)            (694.10)            (750.90)            (633.65)            (550.76)            (519.69)            (495.29)            (7,572.26)           (4,330.44)             
Sales Tax -                     -                        
Special Event Payroll -                     -                        
Enforcement Payroll -                     -                        
Passport Fees (8.80)                (60.80)              (19.60)              -                   (10.80)              (8.80)                (8.80)                (10.80)              (32.40)              (28.40)              (314.00)            (91.20)              (594.40)              (20.80)                   
Management Fee (16,586.86)      (16,586.86)      (16,586.86)      (16,586.86)      (16,586.86)      (16,586.86)      (16,586.86)      (16,586.86)      (16,586.86)      (16,586.86)      (16,586.86)      (16,586.86)      (199,042.32)      (196,488.00)         

City Expenses:
Glacier Snow (36435) (1,808.00)        1,808.00          -                     (72,624.79)           
Summit (1334281) (69.92)              (69.92)                
Xcel Energy (17587) (1,649.64)        (1,649.64)           
Glacier Snow (36653) (1,409.85)        1,409.85          -                     
Summit (1344224) (514.15)            (514.15)              
Xcel Energy (17949) (1,728.80)        (1,728.80)           
Xcel Energy (17832) (2,310.00)        (2,310.00)           
KCM (18137) (4,923.40)        (4,923.40)           
Tapco (I605948) (37.50)              (37.50)                
Tapco (I609110) (75.00)              (75.00)                
Tapco (I628761) (730.06)            (730.06)              
Glacier Snow (36869) (3,793.50)        3,793.50          -                     
Xcel Energy (921.24)            (921.24)              
Xcel Energy (18484) (1,660.97)        (1,660.97)           
Protection Svcs 11/18 Inv. return 178.00             178.00               
Xcel Energy (891.00)            (891.00)              
Xcel Energy (632330127) (1,402.80)        (1,402.80)           
Jet-Way (12642) (425.00)            (425.00)              
ASP of Moorhead (804-255-6) (915.75)            (915.75)              
Xcel Energy (636205516) (1,442.72)        (1,442.72)           
ASP of Moorhead (804-255-7) (1,169.44)        (1,169.44)           
Xcel Energy (2,850.80)        (2,850.80)           
ASP of Moorhead (804-255-7) (916.78)            (916.78)              
Grotberg Electric Inc (1,885.82)        (1,885.82)           
Tapco (I643361) (6,373.48)        (6,373.48)           
Tapco (I641312) (356.25)            (356.25)              
Tapco (I643673) (955.08)            (955.08)              
ASP of Moorhead (804-255-7) (919.88)            (919.88)              
Tapco (I643361) (75.00)              (75.00)                
Tapco (I641312) (37.50)              (37.50)                
Xcel Energy (1,404.22)        (1,404.22)           
Tapco (I647211) (300.00)            (300.00)              
Tapco (I648178) (219.42)            (219.42)              
Xcel Energy (651704460) (1,170.13)        (1,170.13)           
ASP of Moorhead (8004-255-10) (1,122.00)        (1,122.00)           
ASP of Moorhead (8004-256-12) (940.00)            (940.00)              
City of Fargo (21835) (3,105.21)        (3,105.21)           
ASP of Moorhead (8004-257-13) (1,118.91)        (1,118.91)           
Summit Companies (1410861) (332.41)            (332.41)              
Tapco (I653517) (854.00)            (854.00)              
Amazon Signage (38.64)              (38.64)                
Amazon Signage (38.67)              (38.67)                

Total Adjustments (20,576.75)      (28,978.63)      (23,410.76)      (13,069.91)      (19,671.71)      (18,539.46)      (30,627.97)      (19,785.16)      (20,064.46)      (21,211.23)      (18,539.46)      (18,437.07)      (252,912.57)      (273,464.03)         

Service Permit Revenue -                   -                   -                   -                     -                        
DRP3 Revenue -                   -                   -                   -                     -                        

Net Operating Income 34,498.42$     27,041.88$     38,269.24$     47,792.96$     41,084.50$     38,959.25$     30,618.36$     35,563.41$     33,910.20$     31,829.48$     34,001.53$     36,318.78$     429,888.01$     279,230.72$        



2019 Revenue Report

For the Twelve months Ending December 31st, 2019:

ND4001 ND4006 ND4007 ND4008 ND4009 ND4010 ND4011 ND4012 Fargo Legacy
Civic Center NP Avenue GTC 4th Street 3rd Street Main Avenue Island Park 7th Street And Prior Year

Ramp Lot Ramp Lot Lot Lot Ramp Lot On-Street Total Total

Monthly Parking Revenue 266,734.14     76,381.37        209,932.95     196,017.10     166,045.00     50,691.64        150,108.68     12,226.01        -                    1,128,136.89      1,182,849.35       
Transient Revenue 58,075.00        14,816.25        -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    72,891.25            45,733.20             
Pay by Phone 29.00                9,353.50           -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    9,382.50               7,129.85               
Validation Revenue 58,635.50        7,026.50           -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    65,662.00            52,071.17             
Validation Revenue - Radisson -                    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         14,680.00             
Violation Revenue 1,121.00          8,756.00           260.00             1,648.00          1,297.00          194.00             529.00             354.00             -                    14,159.00            5,978.00               
Event Revenue -                    1,480.00           -                    120.00             -                    -                    1,634.00          -                    -                    3,234.00               6,146.00               

Gross Revenue 384,594.64$   117,813.62$    210,192.95$   197,785.10$   167,342.00$   50,885.64$     152,271.68$   12,580.01$     -$                  1,293,465.64$    1,314,587.57$    

Credit Card Fees (3,951.10)        (2,920.16)         (397.71)            (7.69)                 (240.55)            (58.89)              (734.73)            (164.59)            -                    (8,475.42)             (9,518.08)              
Sales Tax -                    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         
Special Event Payroll -                    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                         
Enforcement Payroll -                    (14,944.11)       -                    (18,035.97)      (14,944.11)      (7,729.70)        (41,225.12)      (2,679.66)        -                    (99,558.67)           (78,459.88)           
Passport Fees (554.40)            (7,503.48)         (128.00)            (633.60)            (756.00)            (102.00)            (259.60)            (160.00)            -                    (10,097.08)           (3,739.44)              
Management Fee (64,027.68)      (28,682.04)       (54,513.60)      (28,682.04)      (28,682.04)      (28,682.04)      (54,513.60)      (28,378.20)      -                    (316,161.24)         (319,389.36)         

-                         
City Expenses: -                    -                         -                         

Schindler Elevator -                    -                     (554.34)            -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    (554.34)                 (17,320.67)           
Glacier Snow -                    (13,239.11)       -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    (13,239.11)           -                         
The LockShop (223.23)            -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    (223.23)                 -                         
Overhead Door Co. -                    -                     (699.44)            -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    (699.44)                 
Summit Companies -                    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    (52.00)              -                    -                    (52.00)                   
Fargo Glass and Paint (205.00)             -                    (205.00)                 
Tapco (2,560.25)        -                    (2,560.25)             
Grotberg Electric INC (675.00)            (794.73)             -                    (1,469.73)             
Frozen Drain Repair (50.73)               -                    (50.73)                   
Jet Way (167.66)            (167.66)             (167.66)            (167.66)            (167.66)            (167.65)            (167.65)            (167.65)            -                    (1,341.25)             
Moorhead Electric (475.00)            (900.00)            (1,375.00)             
Signage (140.00)            (140.00)                 

-                         
GTC Office Lease -                    -                     1,440.00          -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    1,440.00               1,440.00               -                         
Total Adjustments (72,634.32)      (68,507.02)       (55,020.75)      (47,526.96)      (44,790.36)      (36,740.28)      (97,992.70)      (31,550.10)      -                    (454,762.49)        (426,987.43)         

Service Permit Revenue -                    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    675.00                  13,600.00             
DRP3 Revenue -                    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    325.00                  6,800.00               

Net Operating Income 311,960.32$   49,306.60$      155,172.20$   150,258.14$   122,551.64$   14,145.36$     54,278.98$     (18,970.09)$    -$                  839,703.15$        908,000.14$        

Packet Digital A/R Delayed Payment as of 08/31/19 (12,296.00)$    
Packet Digital A/R Delayed Payment as of 12/31/19 (8,246.00)$      
Difference 4,050.00$       4,050.00$            

Amount Remitted to City of Fargo 843,753.15$        

City of Fargo



Transient 1 Hour $1.00 (75)

Transient 2 Hours $2.00 (105)

Transient 3 Hours $3.00 (56)

Transient 4 Hours $4.00 (43)

Transient All Day $5.00 (317)

NP Ave Lot - Ticket Count Breakdown
12/1/2019 to 12/31/2019, 596 Tickets Cashiered

Printed 1/14/2020

75 (12.6%)

105 (17.6%)

56 (9.4%)

43 (7.2%)

317 (53.2%)



Credit Card Receipts $1,878.00

Total Validations $104.00

Cash/Checks Deposited $232.00

NP Ave Lot - Receipts Breakdown
12/1/2019 to 12/31/2019

Printed 1/14/2020

$232.00 (10.5%)

$104.00 (4.7%)

$1,878.00 (84.8%)



Transient 1 Hour $1.00 $75.00

Transient 2 Hours $2.00 $210.00

Transient 3 Hours $3.00 $168.00

Transient 4 Hours $4.00 $172.00

Transient All Day $5.00 $1,585.00

NP Ave Lot - Ticket Value Breakdown
12/1/2019 to 12/31/2019, Total Ticket Value is $2,210.00

Printed 1/14/2020

$75.00 (3.4%)
$210.00 (9.5%)

$168.00 (7.6%)

$172.00 (7.8%)

$1,585.00 (71.7%)



4

8

12

16

20

24

28

32

36

40

44

48

52

56

60

64

NP Ave Lot - Tickets Cashiered by Day
12/1/2019 to 12/31/2019, Average is 25

Printed 1/14/2020



$0.00

$10.00

$20.00

$30.00

$40.00

$50.00

$60.00

$70.00

$80.00

$90.00

$100.00

$110.00

$120.00

$130.00

$140.00

$150.00

$160.00

$170.00

$180.00

$190.00

$200.00

NP Ave Lot - Total Ticket Values by Day
12/1/2019 to 12/31/2019, Average is $92.08

Printed 1/14/2020



$0.00

$0.30

$0.60

$0.90

$1.20

$1.50

$1.80

$2.10

$2.40

$2.70

$3.00

$3.30

$3.60

$3.90

$4.20

$4.50

$4.80

$5.10

$5.40

NP Ave Lot - Average Ticket Value by Day
12/1/2019 to 12/31/2019, Average is $3.82

Printed 1/14/2020



100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Roberts Commons - Tickets Cashiered by Day
12/1/2019 to 12/31/2019, Average is 415

Printed 1/14/2020



$0.00

$100.00

$200.00

$300.00

$400.00

$500.00

$600.00

$700.00

Roberts Commons - Total Ticket Values by Day
12/1/2019 to 12/31/2019, Average is $469.14

Printed 1/14/2020



$0.00

$0.20

$0.40

$0.60

$0.80

$1.00

$1.20

$1.40

$1.60

$1.80

$2.00

$2.20

$2.40

$2.60

$2.80

$3.00

$3.20

$3.40

$3.60

$3.80

Roberts Commons - Average Ticket Value by Day
12/1/2019 to 12/31/2019, Average is $1.28

Printed 1/14/2020



Transient No Charge (7358)

Transient Validations (26)

Transient 2-4 Hours (617)

Transient 4-6 Hours (403)

Transient 6+ Hours (677)

Transient Other Tickets (54)

Roberts Commons - Ticket Count Breakdown
12/1/2019 to 12/31/2019, 9135 Tickets Cashiered

Printed 1/14/2020

54 (0.6%)
677 (7.4%)
403 (4.4%)

617 (6.8%)

26 (0.3%)

7358 (80.5%)



Credit Card Receipts $7,467.00

Cash/Checks Deposited $2,945.00

Roberts Commons - Receipts Breakdown
12/1/2019 to 12/31/2019

Printed 1/14/2020

$2,945.00 (28.3%)

$7,467.00 (71.7%)



Transient 2-4 Hours $1,851.00

Transient 4-6 Hours $2,015.00

Transient 6+ Hours $5,416.00

Transient Other Tickets $1,039.00

Roberts Commons - Ticket Value Breakdown
12/1/2019 to 12/31/2019, Total Ticket Value is $10,321.00

Printed 1/14/2020

$1,851.00 (17.9%)

$2,015.00 (19.5%)

$1,039.00 (10.1%)

$5,416.00 (52.5%)



INTERSTATE PARKING COMPANY OF ND 
401 3rd Avenue North 

Fargo, North Dakota 
Phone: (701) 235-1618 

E-Mail: ndinfo@interstateparking.com 
www.fargoparking.com 

 
 M E M O R A N D U M  

 
TO:  Parking Commission 
 
FROM: Interstate Parking 
 
DATE: January 24,2020 
 
RE:  Request for Temporary Use of Parking Lot-- Street Fair 2020 
 
 
 
 
Main Ave Lot 
 
At the January 22, 2020 Downtown Task Force meeting a request was made by the 
Downtown Community Partnership to use the Main Ave Lot for the 2020 Street Fair. The 
lot will be utilized as the concert area. DCP has requested that the lot be closed to contract 
parkers from July 18-19. 
  
It is our recommendation to partner with the DCP and allow the use of the lot. The Island 
Park Ramp will provide space for the displaced parkers during the closure.    
 
 

 

mailto:ndinfo@interstateparking.com
http://www.fargoparking.com/

















